

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2025 12:57 PM
To: 'abrito@britopllc.com'; 'apiriou@britopllc.com';
'edward@taylordykema.com'; 'dan@epsteinco.co'
Subject: **MORE: Assisting your federal lawsuit for President Trump vs the New York Times**
Attachments: [cja-complaint-oct-8-2025-corrected.pdf](#)

TO: **Alejandro Brito, Esq.**
Edward Andrew Paltzik, Esq.
Daniel Zachary Epstein, Esq.

Following up my below October 8th e-mail, [here-linked](#) and above-attached is CJA's corrected October 8th verified complaint in its lawsuit against the NYT, *et al.* The docket number is 25-CV-8370 (SDNY).

I am available to answer your questions. Thank you.

Elena Sassower
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 8, 2025 3:37 PM
To: 'abrito@britopllc.com' <abrito@britopllc.com>; 'apiriou@britopllc.com' <apiriou@britopllc.com>;
'edward@taylordykema.com' <edward@taylordykema.com>; 'dan@epsteinco.co' <dan@epsteinco.co>

Subject: Assisting your federal lawsuit for President Trump vs the New York Times

TO: **Alejandro Brito, Esq.**
Edward Andrew Paltzik, Esq.
Daniel Zachary Epstein, Esq.

Filed a short time ago in the US District Court for the Southern District of New York is the above-attached and [here-linked](#) lawsuit against The New York Times and other New York and national press for “Journalistic Fraud”, “Reckless Institutional Disregard for Truth”, “Defrauding Purchasers, Contributors & Taxpayers”, and “Conspiracy” – germane to [the lawsuit you filed](#) for President Trump on September 15th against The Times in the US District Court for Middle District of Florida.

Please bring it to President Trump's attention – and alert him that among the constitutional officers whose corruption The Times and other press have known about, but concealed, for years, are New York Attorney General Letitia James and Manhattan District Attorney Alvin Bragg – which

I have previously and repeatedly endeavored to alert him to, including by two webpage “Dear Mr. Trump” messages, on [June 4, 2021](#) and [April 3, 2023](#).

I am available to answer questions.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200